College this year and is now planning to enter the Seminary at Louisville in September. Our prayers and best wishes go with him. He will preach for us before he goes. He is a very capable, conscientious, deserving young man.

2. We wish to thank the trustees of the now defunct Conoconnara Baptist Church, for the sum of money received from the sale of the old church and given to our Building Fund. The Conoconnara Church was the Mother Church of all Baptist Churches in this section of North Carolina.

Dr. Habel resigned his pastorate in the Enfield Baptist Church in 1940 to become pastor of a church in Suffolk, Virginia.

The Rev. Ross A. Cadle accepted a call to the Enfield Baptist Church in 1940. After serving this church in a very fine way from 1940 to 1947, he accepted a call to an Apex church. Later he served in an administrative capacity at Chowan College.

In 1947 the Rev. J. Felix Arnold accepted a call to the Enfield Baptist Church and began his ministry here in March of that same year.

Mr. Arnold received a B.A. Degree from Mississippi College in Clinton, Mississippi, and a Th.M. Degree from Southern Baptist Theological Seminary in Louisville, Kentucky. Prior to his coming to Enfield he had served three years as a chaplain in the U. S. Navy.

In April of 1947 Mr. Arnold married the former Frances Marks of Boykins, Virginia. Mrs. Arnold is a graduate of St. Mary's School in Raleigh and attended Hollins College in Roanoke, Virginia.

The Building Fund which was begun in the Thirties was steadily growing until the war years when little was added. Following is an excerpt from a 1952 bulletin:

The Building Fund begun in the Thirties, amounted to about $18,000 in 1947. In December of that year a serious drive was started and this resulted in the completed Education Building in 1952 at a cost of $69,717.84 which was fully paid for in the early summer of 1952.

Contributions, both large and small, from many members of our Church and several from other generous friends of Enfield who are not members, made this building possible, and our sincere appreciation is due all.

The Building Committee was composed of the following: R. H. Pope, Sr., Chairman; Spier Bennett; Edwin Branch; J. Holt Evans; C. J. Leonard; Frank Pittman; Mrs. D. Mac Johnson; Mrs. William Dickens; Miss Billie Hardison (now Mrs. Billie Winstead); and H. C. Durham, Treasurer.
The following is an excerpt from a 1952 bulletin:

The Building Fund which was begun in the Thirties was steadily growing until the war years when little was added. Following is an excerpt from a 1952 bulletin:

The Building Fund began in the Thirties amounted to about $12,000 in 1947. In December of that year a serious drive was started and this resulted in the completed Education Building in 1948 at a cost of $66,737.84 which was fully paid for in the early summer of 1952.

Contributions, both large and small, from many members of our Church and several from other generous friends of Enfield who are not members, made this building possible, and our sincere appreciation is due all.

The Building Committee was composed of the following: R. H. Pope, Sr., Chairman; Spier Bennett; Edwin Branch; J. Holt Evans; C. J. Leonard; Frank Pittman; Mrs. D. Mac Johnson; Mrs. William Dickens; Miss Billie Hardison (now Mrs. Billie Winstead); and H. C. Durham, Treasurer.